AGENDA
CITY OF STURGEON BAY
PLAN COMMISSION
Wednesday, July 17, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.
City Council Chambers
421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, Wi

1. Rollcall.

2. Adoption of agenda.

3. Approval of minutes from June 26, 2024.

4. Public comment on non-agenda Plan Commission related items.

Reconsideration of: Conditional use application from Ryan Polzin of E&R-SB, LLC to construct the
Boathouse Condos consisting of fifteen condo units located at the corner of S 18" and Utah — parcel
#281-62-40000101A:

6. Consideration of: Conceptual Planned Unit Development for art museum facilities proposed by Miller
Art Museum for property located at the intersection of S 1%t Ave and Oregon Street — Parcel #281-10-
85020104A and #281-10-85020105A.

7. Consideration of. Conceptual Planned Unit Development for 54-unit multiple-family residential
dwelling proposed by First and Main Properties, LLC for property located on the north side of E.
Maple Street — Parcel #281-12-10080101A1.

8. Consideration of. Conceptual Planned Unit Development for cottage resort, restaurant, and related
amenities proposed by Shipyard Development, LLC for property located at the intersection of S 15t Ave
and Quincy Street — Parcel #281-23-08325009, #281-23-08325010 and 2812308325001A.

9. Consideration of: Zoning Code Amendments relating to Animal Services.

10. Adjourn.

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR.

Notice is hereby given that a majority of the Common Council may be present at this meeting to gather
information about a subject over which they have decision-making responsibility. If a quorum of the
Common Council does attend, this may constitute a meeting of the Common Council and is noticed as
such, although the Common Council will not take any formal action at this meeting.

Plan Commission Members

7112124
Mayor David Ward
[520 p.m. Ald. Helen Bacon
m Ald. J. Spencer Gustafson
Dennis Statz
Mark Holey
Jeff Norland

Amy Stephens



CITY PLAN COMMISSION
June 26, 2024

A regular meeting of the City Plan Commission was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairperson David
Ward in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll call: Members David Ward, Dennis Statz, Mark Holey were present; Spencer Gustafson appeared
via Zoom. Members Jeff Norland, Amy Stephens, and Helen Bacon were excused. Staff present were
Community Development Director, Martin Olejniczak, Planner/Zoning Administrator, Stephanie Servia,
and Community Development Secretary, Colleen Michiels.

Adoption of agenda: Moved by Mr. Holey, seconded by Mr. Statz to adopt the following agenda:
Roll call.
Adoption of agenda.
Approval of minutes from May 15, 2024.
Public comment on non-agenda Plan Commission related items.
Conditional use application from Ryan Polzin of E&R-SB, LLC to construct the Boathouse Condos
consisting of fifteen condo units located at the corner of S 18" and Utah — parcel #281-62-
40000101A.
a. Presentation
b. Public Hearing
c. Consideration/Recommendation (Note: The Plan Commission will not make a
recommendation at this meeting unless a motion is made and passed by % of the members
present to act on the request at this meeting.)
6. Consideration of: Zoning Code Amendments for Animal Services.
7. Adjourn.

arwd =

All ayes. Carried.

Approval of minutes from May 15, 2024: Motion by Mr. Statz and seconded by Mr. Holey to approve the
minutes from May 15, 2024, 2024. All ayes. Motion carried.

Public comment on non-agenda Plan Commission related items: No members of the public presented
for comment.

Conditional use application from Ryan Polzin of E&R-SB, LLC to construct the Boathouse Condos
consisting of fifteen condo units located at the corner of S 18" and Utah — parcel #281-62-
40000101A. ‘

Presentation (a): Ms. Servia explained that Ryan Polzin and Erik Vandervest, of E&R-SB, LLC are
seeking a conditional use permit so they may construct the Boathouse Condos on the currently vacant
2.78-acre triangular parcel bordered by Highway 42-57, Utah Street and S. 18" Avenue. The proposed
development would consist of five multi-family buildings each having two to four units with a total of fifteen
units. The property was recently rezoned to Two-Family Residential (R-3) which allows multi-family
dwellings as a conditional use.

The development will have sufficient parking with access from Utah and S. 18" Avenue. There are no
current plans for sidewalks or other pedestrian facilities in this area. To allow for a reduced Highway
setback, the developers plan to have an evergreen buffer placed along the west side of the development.
The developers intend to utilize downward directed night-sky friendly lighting surface mounted over each
garage door and main entrance door. Private sewer and water mains will be connected to public mains
within S. 18th Avenue and the site will be served by municipal utilities, which was recently learned will
require a master meter. The applicants presented a revised site plan for review to accommodate for that
addition. However, if the revised plan is utilized as presented, the developers will need to apply for a street
yard variance to accommodate the master meter.




Although this proposed plan is less dense than the “Planned Neighborhood” designation under the 2040
Comprehensive Plan, staff believes that all the requirements for a conditional use have been met and the
development will fit the area well considering the variety of housing options and mix of non-residential
uses in the area.

The applicants, Ryan Polzin and Erik Vandervest and Jeff Hoffman of Sturgeon Bay utilities discussed the
need and purpose of the master meter as well as other options that might be available. Members
questioned the need for a short-term rental restriction.

Public Hearing (b): Mayor Ward opened the public hearing at 7:32 p.m.

Jim Gault, 6065 W. Dunn Road, Sturgeon Bay stated that he is speaking on behalf of the Door County
Astronomical Society and explained their concerns that the light from the development will negatively
impact the use of the Observatory nearby. The shielded downward facing lights that are suggested only
represent a small part of light pollution. He explains that limiting other aspects of lighting such as the color-
no blue lights, color temperature-3,000 Kelvins or less, and number of lights being used are also critical in
correlation to light pollution. Mr. Gault and the members discussed some of the guidelines established by
DarkSky.org to help reduce light poliution.

Tom Gwilym, who works with Dark Sky International, explained the importance of the added element of
Kelvin restriction by giving a couple of examples where lighting is done properly and where it could have
been done better. He explained how a good lighting plan is diminished by using bulbs that are too bright.

A letter from the Door Peninsula Astronomical Society expressing night-sky lighting concerns and an email
from Amanda Sawdo voicing traffic and aesthetic concerns were received and read into the record. The
public hearing closed at 7:50 pm.

Member Statz moved to approve the conditional use for multi-family dwellings in the R-3 zoning district—
subject to the following conditions:

1) All exterior lighting shall be night-sky friendly and shielded to prevent lighting from being cast
skyward or onto adjoining properties utilizing 3,000 Kelvin or less light bulbs.

2) Increase street trees shown along Utah St from 4 to 5 and change to ornamental or dwarf tree
species as specified in the street tree policy.

3) Increase street trees along S. 18th Ave from 11 to 12 and plant 12 feet from the shoulder of
the road.

4) Final utility plan to be approved by Sturgeon Bay Utilities.

5) Condo Declaration to include a restriction against short-term rentals.

The motion was seconded by Mayor Ward. Motion passed unanimously.

Consideration of: Zoning Code Amendments for Animal Services. Ms. Servia explained that she
recently received calls inquiring about dog grooming, training and daycare facility in the C-56 zoning
district. However, current zoning is unclear where these services are permitted. Current zoning
addresses kennels, veterinarian services and dog shelters and pounds, but is silent on uses such as
those listed herein. These services have increased in popularity and demand warranting zoning
consideration. Research shows that surrounding municipalities have added “animal services” to their
zoning code followed by restrictions for each.

While members oppose permitting any “animal services” in or near residential zoning districts, they
would like city staff to provide additional information regarding enforcement of restrictions and any issues
the neighboring municipalities have experienced with permitting these services.




Adjourn: Motion by Mr. Holey to adjourn, seconded by Mr. Statz. All ayes. Motion carried. The meeting
adjourned at 8:04 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Colleen Michiels W

Community Development Secretary




E&R-SB L.L.C

N4156 Little River Park Lane
Peshtigo, WI54157.

Ryan Polzin
Ryan@wimiinsurance
715-938-2608

Erik Vandervest
Erik@vvhd.com

920-619-3683

7/1/2024

Marty Olejniczak
Community Development Director
421 Michigan Street

Sturgeon Bay, W| 54235

Dear Marty and Members of the Board,

| am writing to express our concerns regarding the recent decision made during the
conditionaluse meeting on June 26th, specifically the prohibition of short-term rentals for
our proposed Sturgeon Bay Boat House Condo units.

At the commencement of this project, it was our understanding, per the current city code,
four of our fifteen units would be eligible for short-term rentals. However, during last
Wednesday’s meeting, there was no priorindication in the agenda that this issue would be



discussed. Despite this, the board raised the matter and voted on it after the public
comment period had concluded. Our attempts to address this during the meeting were
unfortunately overlooked.

We respectfully request that the board reconsider the exclusion of short-term rentals for
the following reasons:

1.The financialimplications of not allowing short-term rentals for four units are substantial
for future sales.

2. We have diligently complied with all other requirements listed in the agenda.

3. The handling of the short-term rental issue did not provide us with an opportunity for a
fair rebuttal.

We believe that these considerations warrant a review and reconsideration of the board’s
decision.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. We look forward to your response and hope for a
resolution that acknowledges our concerns.

Sincerely,

Ryan Polzin and Erik Vandervest

E&R-SB L.L.C.




Martin Olejniczak, AICP
Community Development Director

Phone: 920-746-2910
Fax: 920-746-2905

421 Michigan Street AR SR, E-mail: molejniczak@sturgeonbaywi.gov
Sturgeon Bay, Wl 54235 Stu rgeon Bay Website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org
R I e NS
To: City Plan Commission 6;/ 6/
From: Marty Olejniczak, Community Development Director N
Date: July 10, 2024
Subject: Reconsideration of Conditional Use for Boat House Condos

Ryan Polzin and Erik Vandervest have requested reconsideration of the conditional use approval
for their Boat House Condo project. At the previous Plan Commission meeting the conditional use
was approved subject to several conditions, including a restriction that the units not be used for
short-term rentals (tourist rooming houses). The reconsideration is requested in order to allow
discussion and potential elimination or amending of that condition. The applicants reasoning is
included in their request letter.

A reconsideration of a previously decided item can happen at the same or subsequent meeting.
There are certain formal actions that must happen for the prior Plan Commission action to be
changed.

1. Someone voting in the majority (i.e. any of the 4 members who were present at the last meeting)
must move to reconsider the conditional use application. If no one makes the motion,
reconsideration dies and the prior action of conditional use approval with the conditions
remains.

2. The motion must be seconded. Any of the other six members, including those absent from the
prior meeting, may second the motion. If no one seconds the motion, reconsideration dies and
the prior action of conditional use approval with the conditions remains.

3. If a reconsideration motion is made and seconded, the Commission can discuss and
deliberate the motion. Consideration should be limited to just whether the item should be
reconsidered, not the overall conditional use or the merits of the individual conditions. A
simple majority vote of those present is needed to get the matter back on the floor. If the vote
fails, reconsideration dies and the prior action of conditional use approval with the conditions
remains.

4. If the vote is approved, then the actual reconsideration takes place. The members will be at the
point they were at last meeting right before the motion was made. So, another deliberation will
happen and a new motion will need to occur. Once again, the Commission has the options to
approve the conditional use, approve it with conditions, or deny the conditional use. You are
not limited by the prior action. Whatever action is approved during the reconsideration replaces,
in its entirely, the previous action from the last meeting.

During the meeting the question of whether the short-term rental restriction was consistent with the



state statutes was discussed. It was believed that if the restriction were enacted by the developer
through the condominium declaration, that it would be a legal method for the short-term rental
prohibition. After the meeting, clarification was sought from the City Attorney. Jim Kainy
recommends not using conditions of a conditional use approval to restrict short-term rentals. The
opinion from Attorney Kalny is attached. It is noted that the City could place limits on the short-term
rental use up to what is allowed by statute, i.e. 7 days or longer; 180 days or less (see statute
language shown below).

State Statute Pertaining to Short-Term Rentals

66.1014 Limits on residential dwelling rental prohibited.

(1) In this section:
(a) “Political subdivision" means any city, village, town, or county.

(b) “Residential dwelling" means any building, structure, or part of the building or structure, that
is used or intended to be used as a home, residence, or sleeping place by one person or by 2
or more persons maintaining a common household, to the exclusion of all others.

(2)
(a) Subject to par. (d), a political subdivision may not enact or enforce an ordinance that
prohibits the rental of a residential dwelling for 7 consecutive days or longer.

(b) If a political subdivision has in effect on September 23, 2017, an ordinance that is
inconsistent with par. (a) or (d), the ordinance does not apply and may not be enforced.

(c) Nothing in this subsection limits the authority of a political subdivision to enact an ordinance
regulating the rental of a residential dwelling in a manner that is not inconsistent with the
provisions of pars. (a) and (d).

(d)

1. If a residential dwelling is rented for periods of more than 6 but fewer than 30 consecutive
days, a political subdivision may limit the total number of days within any consecutive 365-
day period that the dwelling may be rented to no fewer than 180 days. The political
subdivision may not specify the period of time during which the residential dwelling may be
rented, but the political subdivision may require that the maximum number of allowable
rental days within a 365-day period must run consecutively. A person who rents the person's
residential dwelling shall notify the clerk of the political subdivision in writing when the first
rental within a 365-day period begins.

2. Any person who maintains, manages, or operates a short-term rental, as defined in s.
66.0615 (1) (dk), for more than 10 nights each year, shall do all of the following:

a. Obtain from the department of agriculture, trade and consumer protection a license
as a tourist rooming house, as defined in s. 97.01 (15k).

b. Obtain from a political subdivision a license for conducting such activities, if a political
subdivision enacts an ordinance requiring such a person to obtain a license.

History: 2017 a. 59; 2021 a. 55, 240; s. 35.17 correction in (2) (a).




The following was received from City Attorney James Kalny on 7-11-2024 in response to staff
asking for his opinion on attaching short-term rental prohibition on conditional use approvals

STR ENFORCEMENT

As you are aware, in an aggressive surge back in 2015-18 the Wisconsin State Legislature saw fit
to dramatically increase protections on private property rights. Those efforts were not always
artfully carried out. One example of one of the more poorly written of those efforts was Wis
Stats s 66.1014, the limits on short term rentals.

The statute is not precisely or even cogently written, providing in relevant part:

66.1014 Limits on residential dwelling rental prohibited.

(2)

(a) Subject to par. (d), a political subdivision may not enact or enforce an
ordinance that prohibits the rental of a residential dwelling for 7 consecutive days

or longer.

(c) Nothing in this subsection limits the authority of a political subdivision to
enact an ordinance regulating the rental of a residential dwelling in @ manner

that is not inconsistent with the provisions of pars. (a) and (d).

(d)

1. If a residential dwelling is rented for periods of more than 6 but fewer
than 30 consecutive days, a political subdivision may limit the total
number of days within any consecutive 365-day period that the dwelling
may be rented to no fewer than 180 days. The political subdivision may
not specify the period of time during which the residential dwelling may
be rented, but the political subdivision may require that the maximum
number of allowable rental days within a 365-day period must run
consecutively. A person who rents the person’s residential dwelling shall
notify the clerk of the political subdivision in writing when the first rental
within a 365-day period begins.

2. Any person who maintains, manages, or operates a short-term rental,
as defined in s. 66.0615 (1) (dk), for more than 10 nights each year, shall
do all of the following:



b. Obtain from a political subdivision a license for conducting such
activities, if a political subdivision enacts an ordinance requiring

such a person to obtain a license.

(2) is confusing in that it contains a prohibition that is subject to another provision. (2) (a)
prohibits, on its face, an “ordinance” that prohibits STR of 7 days or longer, however that
provision is subject to (2)(d). At first glance the section could be read to limit only direct
ordinances limiting any STR over 6 days, however that is not consistent with the provision that
(2)(a) is subject to. (2) (d) 1 implicitly allows the STR from 6-30 days. Note also that (2) (c) only
allows an ordinance that is not inconsistent with (2) (d).

The term ordinance in this case is subject to a broader reading if the rest of the statute is to be
read in a manner consistent with its implicit purpose, to prohibit regulation of STRs except
through licensing. It is not reasonable to read the statute to prohibit an ordinance that
prohibits STR rentals of more than 7 consecutive days or longer but allow a resolution that
prohibits STRs entirely. Similarly, it is troublesome to read the statute to prohibit a direct
prohibition of STRs by ordinance but allow a municipality to use of other ordinances to meet
the same end. The better reading is that the statute is intended to prohibit regulation of STRs
except by licensing. Consequently, | recommend not using the conditional use ordinance to
prohibit the use of STRs.



Staff Report
Conditional Use Permit Application — Boat House Motor Condos
Parcel #281-62-40000101A

Background: Ryan Polzin and Eric Vandervest of E&R-SB, LLC are requesting a
conditional use in order to develop parcel #281- 62-40000101A located on the southeast
corner of Utah Street and S 18th Ave. The developers/property owners are proposing to
build 5 multi-family buildings with 2-4 units per building that will equal a total of 15 units
on the property. The development is part residential/part storage building where the intent
is for the condos to have plenty of storage to accommodate those who want to have a
weekend home in Door County with space to store boats and other vehicles. The property
was recently rezoned to two-family residential (R-3). In the R-3 district multiple-family
dwellings require a conditional use permit and require that muitiple-family dwellings are
limited to not more than four units per building. If the conditional use permit is approved,
the development will need to go before the Aesthetic and Site Plan Review Board next.

Existing Conditions: The triangular-shaped 2.78-acre (121,096 sq ft) parcel is bordered
by Highway 42-57, Utah Street and S. 18! Avenue. It is currently vacant. The surrounding
zoning is mainly Single-Family Residential (R-1) although there is Single-Family
Residential (R-2) directly to the north of the property and Conservancy (CON) kitty-corner
to the northeast across the highway.

To the west of the subject property is Bay View Senior Care (Anna’s House), which is an
assisted living facility. To the north and northwest are single family homes. To the south
and east is Hwy 42-57 and across the highway is a mix of single-family homes and vacant
land owned by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

The site slopes down about 15 feet from the high point at the corner of 18t"/Utah to the
highway right-of-way. There are no wetlands, steep slopes or other natural features
impacting the subject property. However, the site is subject to the special setback from
State Highway 42/57 provisions of the zoning code. All building and parking areas have
a minimum setback of 200 feet, although the required setback can be reduced to 100 feet
for buildings and 80 for parking areas if vegetative screening is provided. The required
highway setback limits the building area of the site.

Comprehensive Plan: Under the 2040 Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use (Map 5b),
this parcel is designated as “Planned Neighborhood.” That land use category is
established to provide for a variety of housing choices and a mix of non-residential uses.
City Staff believes that this conditional use is consistent with the comprehensive plan
designation for this property.

Layout/design: The following is a summary of the major site and design subjects:
Density: The proposed 15 units equate to a density of one unit per 8,073 square feet. This

density is less dense than the one unit per 3,500 square feet allowed for mulitiple-family
dwellings in the R-3 zoning district.




Site Layout: The proposal will have five separate buildings with 2-4 units per building
equaling 15 total units. There will be two next to Utah Street, two next to S 18" Avenue,
and one closer to the highway. There is 10 feet of separation between the buildings along
Utah Street and 18" Avenue.

Building Design: Each building features different numbers of units and the internal layouts -
will be determined by the buyer of each condo. A few of the potential layouts are included
in the packet. If a buyer only wants a one bedroom, that is an option, and if they want any
additional bedrooms other than what is shown in the plans that work would be done by
the buyer themselves after the fact. The submitted designs all show storage on the first
level and living quarters on the second level. All the buildings include architectural
features that improve the character of the buildings, including multiple rooflines,
balconies, wainscoting of Versetta Stone, LP Smart Side, windows on the overhead
garage doors, and other features. 3D renderings are included in the submission.

Vehicular Access: There will be an access driveway to the site from Utah Street and
another from S 18" Avenue. The proposed driveway to 18" Avenue connects to a section
of the street that has not been fully improved. That section was originally constructed as
a private road leading to Leathem Smith Lodge and is in poor condition. City Engineer
recommends mill and paving the street next year to repair the existing road. No curb and
gutter or street widening improvements are suggested at this time. All of the garage doors
face the interior of the site with access to the units from the internal driveways.

Parking: 30 spaces are required total. The required parking will be incorporated into the
large garages attached to the units and the concrete driveway space near each unit.
There will also be 14 spaces included on the property for guests.

Pedestrian Access: There are no sidewalks or other pedestrian facilities included in this
plan. The nearest public sidewalk is about % mile to the north at Rhode Island/18t™",

Utilities: The site is served by municipal utilities, but the sewer and water mains extending
into the site will be private. These private sewer and water mains will connect to the public
mains within S. 18th Avenue. The plan has been reviewed by Sturgeon Bay Utilities with
no concerns, other than the need for a master water meter housed in a protected
environment. The plumbing plan has also been conditionally approved by E-Plan Exam.

Landscaping: There are a total of 15 street trees included in the plan, with 11 shown along
18t Ave and 4 along Utah St. According to the street tree ordinance 12 are required along
18t Ave and 5 along Utah Street. Because 18" Avenue has not been improved the full
length of the subject property, staff recommends planting the trees in a line 12 feet behind
the shoulder due to the unlikeliness of extending curb and gutter down 18" Ave. In
addition, due to the existing overhead wires along Utah Street, itis recommended to plant
shorter ornamental or dwarf trees, a list of recommended tree species is included in the
packet. There are an additional 4 canopy type trees scattered around the interior of the
property. There will also be an evergreen buffer placed along the highway as required by




the zoning code for the 100-foot building setback. This buffer is a continuation of the buffer
in the southern part of the parcel that was placed when Anna’s House was constructed.
Finally, there are landscaping beds proposed near each driveway access point.

Lighting: The development is intending to have lights surface mounted onto the buildings
over each garage door and main door to each unit. It is recommended to include a
condition of downward directed night-sky friendly lighting.

Conditional Use Findings: Under s. 20.25(4) of the zoning code, a conditional use
permit may only be issued by the plan commission upon making a finding that:

(a) The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the conditional use will not be
detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort or general
welfare.

(b) The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other
property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted nor
substantially diminish and impair property values within the surrounding area.

(c) The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly
development and improvement of surrounding property for uses permitted in the
district.

(d) Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage, and/or other necessary facilities will
be provided to serve the conditional use.

(e) Adequate measures will be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed
as to minimize traffic congestion on the public streets.

(f) The conditional use shall in all other respects conform to the applicable
regulations of the district in which it is located.

City staff believes that all required findings of a conditional use are met, provided certain
conditions are included.

Plan Commission Options: The Plan Commission has the following options:

1) Approve the conditional use petition as presented
2) Approve the conditional use petition with conditions
3) Deny the conditional use petition

City Staff Recommendation: Staff is supportive of the conditional use petition and
recommends approval, subject to:
1. All exterior lighting shall be night-sky friendly and shielded to prevent lighting
from being cast skyward or onto adjoining properties.



2. Increase street trees shown along Utah St from 4 to 5 and change to
~ ornamental or dwarf tree species as specified in the street tree policy.
3. Increase street trees along S. 18" Ave from 11 to 12 and plant 12 feet from

the shoulder of the road.

4 L -20- 2024

Stephanie Servia Date
Planner / Zoning Administrator

Reviewed by:m %ﬁ 6’ 20-200Y
ak

Marty Olejnicz Date
Community Development Director

Prepared by:










ooy L5115 1M ‘oOkused IRE :
onony e N 216 BUDT YD JIAR ST 95 LYN |3 e m %
UIZ|od UDAY 0/2 *D71°85- 383 2|0z mm
Jajuels Jeleloalo[S
NV1d AUS 5| Io mmmmmm
/ £
4
\\ & E
/ /
@
/ /
/ @
/
\\ R«u\
\\ 93\
/ /
/ \.a,nv
’
1334 NI T1vIS DIHdVED F2
oy oz 0 \
/
y /
@
4
N \ %\ E
=
/ /
/ o A
’ \Aﬁvguﬁu_gz AYS NI30UMLS 87 =4a
\ = ¥E0Z YR =% % N 4B AN
34 @OV SIIHL IEHY = Ky
\\ \ LN AR TIOHNYR SNISKE
/ @
\\ m
\\ W
\\ \
/
7
/
8
2
‘o
7
3
=
4 2
98
& TVOINON AYE OIS
\ - 402 LAV m%
@OV STRL [T
08
93\
/ i
& i S8 NI | ) nm.ww MW
\ = \%ﬁ.mom = ;mm.w »K
\as Wmﬁ_%w nw_b‘>zn / 5% K SNUSO
J \
\
I/l MN \\‘ !!!!! ~1l| \
. - o TS Ao L\
TOWE-AL INOAVIR-BZ6908E6| ‘001A IOVHOLS 8S BTEIOBEST 511X

NIQIEHOS 51 DINVIS AR QITRCHINY (YHLNYHI E3HIO I50dUNd ANY 404 350 40
NOUINGONATH DILNY3S 10 AL¥34OUd FHL 34Y SONIAYAA ONY SNOISIG TIV OL SIHORIAIOD 3HE
TAYTIO INOHUM DAINVIS Of EIAOIN 38 TIVHS SNOJSSIWO A0 SIOHIT ANV - ONIMYAD

3HI TIVOS ION OF “SNOISNEWIC TIV 304 TTISNOGSIA 38 ONY AJIEA TIVHS HOLOVHINGD 3HL

Bmp'3Q IOYAOLS 85 24900861 \EMO\GYD\BZLIORES! i tolliou Bupaniq
woo:01 - ¥Z0L/¥0/90 :810a iold




WO DDJUDIS MMM ,
SEZYS 1M “ADg UOBBINIS £S1¥S IM ‘oBuysad
’ AU MIOd JOAKY BT FSLYN

aNUBAY WS 'NTIE
uiZiod URAY 0/2°D71°9S- 3% 3

Uwu.: mu.m @ NV1d ALNLN

DATE
193804928

C300

DATE OF ISSUANCE
June 04, 2024

APPROVED
PROI.NO.

NOIREVISION
CHECKED

SURVEY
DRAWN
DESIGNED

~
™~

1333 NI TIVDS JTHAVYD \ &
e ———) /
o 0z 0 \ \

5
B
2557

JTesy

197 =0
91309 = R ¥ "N 4.8 AN
16119 = HiY
TIOHNYH mmﬁ_um
B
p (
E -3
P
p a
E 4
L N
s S
e 1 = x5
g |+.._». &
s . L o o
\ : / T st m m
. & : : B 3
A T
12 . - !
> 7 'TL-M =
b \ R 5 g
(2 & ._. ] =
n
X L4
,.*. \
&
/ .
/ /
o 2 AL
/ g ZANRE
H .
/ 8 | -
o et 59,31 00 L
; : R I N, | 99
hd : & g o Sl ’. 07308 = 7 9.9 AN
00709 = - - o - e - = . e
\ b Z 3 Y [ g g , i ﬁ:sm = cﬁm.m. »ﬂ
£ _ 0009 = AN . \~ ﬂoc_ms.. ITil) ' LNV SNILSDE
\ ﬂ ‘.Esﬁs-ﬁ g & 25908 = $,9 AN /
: o L Ty / |
2 . _l NN = M -m AN . . g 2 /L
g v =) L 0B = 1 : : / 4 \
ALY NI .»ll._ L~ woles 1N e : \.- E !
T ag oy v . \
et
lllllllllllllllllllllllll @ 08 VA F- d
St T I
/l/ * L/
—
ZZXre-aL INCAVI1ES-8T6708E61 '00LA JOVIOIS 85 BLEYOTES! H5)9IX
NICQIRAO 1 DIINYLS AQ QIZWOHINY IYHLNYHL AIRIQ ISOLUNG ANY BO4 350 4O Bmprsaa 3DYYOILS 85 nmuﬂgﬂww/ﬂg/nu(U/ﬁvSﬂbMMM ua_\tuc OC«.S.E_Q
WO1{:0| = ¥ v0/90 :230Q 191d

NOUDNQOHF DINYIS O AL3Odd THL 38V SONIMYIQ ONY SNOISIQ TV OL SIHORAJOD 3HL
“AY130 INCHIM DI(NVLS O1 GALXOJ3 39 TIVHS SNCISSINQ 30 SUOUXI ANY - INMY¥Q
3H131¥DS 10N O “SNOISNGWIG TIY 3O TTRISNOSIY 30 ONY AJREA TIVHS ¥OLOVAINOD 3HL




sszrstm Aot uoobis [S175 IM "0BYYsSg sl B g
anuaAY Uis ‘N ZiE SUDT D IBARY B[ 9S 1PN z m a m fo
ey £ kS 2
UiZjod UDAY ©/2 D1 °8S - 4 8 3 2lzlz s
Jojuels lslelelefES
NV1d ONIAVIAD M E HHEEE
g HHEHEEER
/ vy / Y 1
\\\\\\\\\ / 7 £
\\ LAl s !
/ /oy / \\ %m

o

\\
\\\
~ O~

~
~ O~
~
~
~
~
~N ~
~
~ ~
~
NN
~

~ \\

~
~
~
~
N
N
N\
~
¥

~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
\
o
s,

™~

ob 0z 0

\
|
|
|
|
|
, .
1334 NI JIVDS JIHIVED \ \\ \\\\\ \\\ / i £ s
e — /7
SIS _~ 74 MW /7 LN
I A
!
!

[

AN

A
A/‘
/‘/
—
\
\

7/

—_

N
> N N \\
s

r

- ) e ya
i A IS IR - Saes VA"

1

|

P
Iy
-~

~—

ZowE-AL INOAY14d-BZ6508E6} “00LA ZDVHOLS 8BS BZE908TH1
Bamp-s3Q 1D VA0S §S GL4908C4L \BMANGYDI\GZ650BESI NN 2awou Bu;

~—

wo| 130l - ¥ZOZ/¥0/50 12120 {2id

‘NIQEEO 51 DINVAS AT GIIFOHIAY IYHLNYHL MIHLO I504HNd ANY 304350 20
NOHDNAONA3Y DIINVIS 4O AL30%d 3HL THV SONLMYAO ONY SNOIFIS TIY OL SIHSIEAIOD ML
“AV130 INOKUM DAINV.S OL GIAHOIE I TIVHS SNOISIHO HO SAONY3 ANY - ONimvaQ
JHLTIVOS LON OQ "SNOISNINIQ TIY 404 TRSNOLTIE 38 GNY AJIEIA TIVHS JOLOVAINOD IHL




|
1

i

T NISNODSIA - AVE NOTOYNLS - "HAV HIBL 'S

TN TTRGHISK T NGC!VN

BB cT STIND - SOONOD YOLONW e

e
ALSAN HeNOM LYOd AVE NOHOINLS ]
|

=
I REE T gf
| L |
1 il ‘_
L _:‘ :__ ,;,:_
il i il
L | _ﬁ i ,,
1 | ”
, R __ | _: ;__ ~ _. W
jiie :___:___, N
| Iz A A T 1
e (2 [
UL R = | OF
| B 1 : 17 .
| =T Em V/ 1 W
L] 2 e |
F O .”
s 4
I,
| |
i | ¥
il Il
bl
I
_: _“ T%\%ﬂ rhu.w
| \\ s
N i
;uﬁr,ﬂ | ==
: ; __4 ; “/

L A R LS

14

SHEET NO.:




NISNODSIA - AVE NOFOUNLS - “HAV HI8L'S RV TTROHONENGD 26942

e &1 SLINM - SOONOD YOLOW e — dap
OISR LSAN HSNOH LVOd AV NOHOUNLLS et (X e

‘l_en

"o

SCALE:

REAR ELEVATION
VA

——
RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

e = |

T

Vx ,ﬁ _M_

Dt

SHEET NO.:

sCALE: ' =1-@"




|

T LIV SRS T TRORISAY .gm: =3 GTE G e NISNODSIA - AvVdg NOTOUNIS - Am\w.aq« HI8L 'S ﬂzﬂ%ﬂg 76992 m 4
-— - "IN DNIQAIE YOI NV I 49 TON JaufOw R [
SOEECA SAN &1 SLINM - SOONOD YOLOW e ——

ASNOH LVOd AVE NOFOY(LLS

XIND LEHINGD NOISHCT

NVTd DIVNIAT T x ALY N1 SNOIAT

IV N LSALXT

B-0% G-3T
- .
i o
3
E
i M
NREE
NN
LR T
N NERE
e N |/ I ———
|
|
. i
9 |
w “ Y- A ¥4l
|
|
I
!
I
—im
#19
Tl -+
; Z|<
Sl
;|
1
ol
s
kY
Elw t
. Z|<
By =3\
=Y 44 x4l G5 BF
.....
BEEE
Py
NI 1 <
Prn
b
T
P
R
IR <
BEEE
I
T
!
“
x4 4 pr-2x:T1 | =841
I
M
!
I
|
i
i
|
|
. " J_
ky ! o
R “ #m
|
i 3
| El& :
“ pm 1A
|
|
i
1
|
|
i
“ L
i
|
I
I
I s
P22 =274

SCALE: V' = [-o"

Z
<
|
L
v
O
Q
|
i
T
()]
v
i




NV TVNIL

TR e NISNOOSIA - AVE NOEONNIS - HAV HISL'S T ROSOOIENGS 26992

_ v ¢-1 STINQ - SOANOD dOLON e e
SOE(RRILSAN TNOH LVOT AVE NOHDANLS [ [l ™ e

SHEET NO.
4-0F 4-

-3¢
=T
— 1
- W-E o , e
{ umisjans zoxeall:
g i
- o0
ol *
d ol % 5| oo
LI | armws
I - .,,
d T E LD
| n ;
A N3N
ST I
I oy N
| A 11
_ 1 "
h ) . g 5
*ﬂﬂhvuw* W i o=y R
st “ S L_r — :
i
: |
p ! -
3 v o | [ z |
..w _m_u._ 9 (V] | m” % |
oy ® Z “ 2 _
3 | F E _
- i % A4 )
“ 44
_ i
| ]
1] +—
| ] e el
| !ﬁ¥ * g .
i ) _ il ,
! R £l z
- Yh N e
m.@ e N
. Q.| 0
wly i b -
$ E W i mHG 24O w ]
3o 20 : |
i paiiu] I N
[ INED
Q< BM i
, = o Z
AT ] oz
NENFT M
2T A&\\ C x| R
22 . | O
; t W
: | D e Of
k M 3 ) ~ ‘22 v
k3 ,D«u.ﬂ__.,w‘> VA | i s L v/
L : | 5 u |z
g L ® ;
o
| QO
i N Z
L.I.I.J_‘ il — I — T w M O
i]f Z|3 ! O
2 shs e . 518 .4 E
ﬁ, o o)
! _ﬁ I 1
! E3 | ! M
| {
p LR
N g
4 (" % w OD
R V] ol & Ll ]
D N —-II.. X ﬂ\.ﬁ,—_lm\ﬂa nﬂX@M .
3 aria e
— “ o T 4
T bt _M
| LI \LF
=T “ g o R A = ]
o M ; 2 i 4
M | M
_ E
_ 1
1
“ .
_ 8 > -
i oy . a -
TSET 1 3 1 »‘mu.m/\a_L =7
i e
| i
— | [
px m | I e
H
K R ' —W—H-— Om i G /anL NHXQM
s i 9 e | O |
W ) Z E ;.
3 Al el
- =2
| s | m
LI
k Sho 1 m B
3 & i E
n | # | 5 ]
! e m n [} ks
__ Z3
¥ o~
b - ., 8
z | b2 I
u,\ .B‘GJU R #’ wﬂ R Ln'ﬂﬂ%uﬂmw‘ﬂ
™ ‘g LlInvA D |||ﬂ D
W = i
0 T o)
el
Tl /ﬂ e q FoRT
==y _—
G




I

NISNODSIA - AVE NOFOUNLS - 'HAV HISL'S

FESLSA

o-% SLINL - SOANOD ¥O.LOW

dSNOH LvOd AVd NOHOU(LLS

NVId NOLIDAYISNGD

RRET

NO HRIGUIE YO NV TN
NV Id DNIORd

269

“TING J43DR0D NOISEA.
NV Td AdVNIATIHEd

$20¢ ‘08 TIHdV

ALLYD NVL SN

SHEET NO.:

14

N

]
i [

T

3|

[l

=

L

i |

TTTTTIEY

]
1]

I

il

| Z
= 0
. —
— Mu,e

- g

: Z
— Q
1’4

|1

A
RUS BN
Lo [
. T

==

| [T
v [ —

11

MRS

=

|

AL
1l

>
=,

I
|

IC

!s

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION

SCALE: )" ={-&"




SO SAN FSASTT LvOd AV NOTOUNLS e e g BT S
|
Iy :.i__ﬂ it
bl
4_ | , A
_ _ ‘ o il
i _
’, e _ T
| ,‘ | M iyl
LA T
NIRRT
_“ ; _ | _H:H,HU. n
i = m il
| | I s e LT
il i ; I = el
I T il z
I il 4 EERE Z gl
| ‘ , | HB_ 10 T <
i | L I e
i ,, IS ,, ‘ o W
H_i Il T LEi] 1wl
, _ 1 3 Nl=
1l | 3 A=
i ms o°
il +
il z
v

*
;




“NVTd TN

RSO IS = Gra 0 = NISNODSIA - AVE NOTOUNLS - 'HAV HI8L 'S TR ATINGS -

_ v 0% SLIN[ - SOANOD YOLONW . R
SO SAN FABIT LVOd AV NOTDUNLS ey s I

D55
214 pCRET4
—— — : -
! _
_
‘ “
|
|
|
i
i
|
.,ﬂ |
| <
: | Sy ]
; _ i, 3
Z|<
5 =19
o) B
8 ;
— :
| = M
i
! |
! I
! i
| | .
! !
! i
B U\/ “
.| . — eyt I |-
3 i
it R < L K
S oot St g
o] 2=l T &
R
1
i
i
I
W
|
| Z
" g
| 1
]
| | o
| # M o R %
i = 3 2
_ = R ) 3
ﬂ Z|g O
L | = 1AV} O B
ky | )
| | it
r ) ) TN
I
I |
[ “ T
i
| __ 1 ]
| | L
_ _ Th
R “
—— . L -
3 i
w P < &
T ettt 2%}
HoR RN
& bt 1) ! 2
=Rl I e HERE e N K= g .
. 0 [ - L 4
i RN 1=
| = i
i i _ ] e
| -
r /\ ~ :
! i
! _
! |
_ |
! i
! |
! _
! !
! g
L x o
“
. i NE
| “ A -b
“ E% !
I Z
! n JAV]
i
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
i =
“
I
i
L —T
- A B-8T
=T

34

SHEET NO.




NV IVNLL

TR RO TP = R =5 NISNODSIA - AVE NOTOYNLS - 'HAV HISL'S RV ITROTOAISNGD S

h % 0+ SLINI - SOAONOD YO.LON e ekt
SNOEI(5AL SAN FSABIT IVOT AVE NOTDMNLS e B e R

SHEET NO.
4_();: 4_

A
T e -2
— ~
3 3
oo r 22
| 2R V Tl <o
) 0
1w Ll Tl i
i) “ , 0
\ | / <
LU | L
T | o ¥
| = L
.A.ML_mPMY w Z z
0 iy 1 E >3
3 | I
H E
Y m : T | OD
v o g x bl F
(.
_m_.w._ m I m QO uHs/anL Z6Xes|
o £ == A, i
> 5| ¥ ool
. a ﬁril.w “ i ]
| LAt .1_
il |
HR I - / - ki
| 3 il :
I
1
Ll
7 Aty 34 W
& L |
i R, ¥ ! A _&h he) n Z
I ErreA 14 | T ~*aimvA B A
o | iy m o
il L I 0Ll £
I If W
i | 1D
A0\ i V)
~_ _ g Qe w
z 1 Qi -
3 5 R
’ ! i i
S i m pe
— Q
[0}
V4 1 I r .N Q
m ) 1t Q | [umHsian zexoo] O 5
) 2 — 5 ) ®
a s T ] 11}
ik | ()]
i D
Ti-gl i =L I 5, e N
1 < 8 " .4_~
“
“ "
[ S 3 3
) g B - o
= k - A~ T g
| |
= JE
P i 32 _
Y (7 - ol o
4 g N I ufhsran rexoo )
w z i c
. s sl
3 v el
lu 40 T —
1€ \— 1<
[ i
. _ q _ a
S ; _ O
9 .A.%.WNU.T @ 3 .
9
! “ 3
| B —|.|| !
1 === Z
i i =
x 1 8
; 1
o oo an i an ohe)
2 a2 | D g hnvA
| | I m
Y < -
peyim ,%.M HE Bl

O~59




NET.

—— e = e e = 7
pom— — p— — — — p—— — — —_——— — ]

\\>\VS]_E‘};§E]D)JE§1{GN§

SE

I | i | | R | R _ N | O G | N §

i | o [ | I L

e

| N | S | G | i i | o |

.

| . E I | |

UNITS 10-13

FRONT ELEVATION

SCALE: X" =1-o"

el

n "
Hag

) — e 4 o e 1 -

ON BAY BOAT HOU
ONDOS -

- STURGEON BAY - WISCONSIN

S. 18TH AVE.

STURGE
MOTOR C

PRELIMINARY PLAN
DESIGN CONCEPT ONLY.
PRICING PLAN

CONSTRUCTION PLAN
FINAL PLAN.

PRIEVIOUS PLAN DATES: X

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION

scaLE: /' =1-o"

APRIL 30, 2024

LATTST PLAN DATV:
e




NVIdTWNEL

LV = T e NISNODSIA - AVE NOHOUNILS - 'HAV HIBL 'S RV NOIL NSNS 76942

h o/ C1-0T SLINN - SOAONOD YOLOW e P
SNOISH(LSAN ISNOH 1VOT Ave NOTOWNLS ey

SHEET NO

it .
il ____m
i | I

TR

il =
i |
: | :_ | | h Il
__M } M W. g*
e = i
il m:_ | |
T B

SCALE: X' =1-8"

REAR ELEVATION
Vo

|
RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

LI ] b
| _: __ : ; e “: 1
| ”mw Il = 1 ]
| |
'_ | ___‘ __~ |
Il il 1
i |
[kt

e

a g




NV TN

R T R e~ NISNODSIA - AVE NOTOYNLS - "HAV HI8L 'S NV Td NOLIDMLISNOD 76942

_ : 10T SLINN - SOONOD YOLONW e e —
SOl SAN TSAOH IVOT AvE NOTOMNLLS T -

34

SHEET NO.

-7
=74 B-or
T
i
1
|
|
i
|
[
|
i
|
[
K W
..w ~
! 0w
“ |9
i < ¥
| =k 2
=<
K ! Zly
: !
N [
)
" |
I
I
|
! L
W
ki |
5 |
5
Jh L T
. T T
3| RN
by 2 1 I i
wol !
] R 1 . %1
i)
T _
o= L Ho-L .m____ P
B o ~
+ ] R R
= ottt
T il T
[
b /\\u
® |
I
|
!
|
P !
: M pad B11]
w “ #M .
D
g8 .,w
m 5y
f | Z
= !
| |
“ i
i 1
1
i .
“ e
#
1 e
, 13
1 <
“ |3
I
| =
I ®
I
“ VA
1 w i
$ |
| Sy
5|9
" #A K
, ol A 3
: “ Z|<
> | 5|9
By !
3
i
|
|
|
I "
i
g “
* |
1 Ty
4 4 1]
3 | I XL <
T b ;
L oL j_:\ :
il
[ :
S NEERVEEE
IR 4 <
EEER
NERE
_____
E ]
R |
° 1
|
!
i
i
|
J
= 1
“
» | @l
? “ #m o
K
“ =i E
i Nm
“ 3
E [
i |
|
|
[
|
i -
i
I
[
|
1
=274 IC-IX-7A
B-57




NV YN

ﬁ N NISNODSIA - AVE NOEDYNLS - 'HAV HIBL 'S TR OIIENGS S

@z@u@g@%@@? ¢1-01 SLINI - SOONOD YOLOW e e

SNOH LVOd Avd NOEOUNLS = i w

B
5-57 |
A
i =T g _“ =il
i
® i ®
. ¥ T .
bl ] i V L ~a22x
[a) i
ol L~ 8
mn i n
i J .—j @
powpusnumnpe | s m A
H = :
» | Z
A HERE; =
by I m‘
LI o
T Z| ] 7
\v2 A _.n_.m (! O_u
[C1i 3| N 0 3
_n._u._ = - - I ﬂm ms/anL aosw
g v e
U Q » %]
e o
A - 5 T 2 . et .
3 8 i : 3
i
g Z = 3
e =L 1 T 1% ,~p
N =
. B i —
X i i
z b
“ m —.W— ‘w«im\ﬁa NOAEW
& z 3T
> =
| A
»
3 -
k4
=
Z
> Z
® A
oo ¥ 1
I oo & 0 =
W 3
o AR
T w .M H—._._I.—
it
AT &
—% e
H Q
® H D o
! ) w
o] - X A Q . N e
I aar I Q) w2 §l o
[a) w 2
i ‘ ° O
A w
; T ™ o
A L 3 i
1 Y
ks < Z !
3 _ >
i
n “
X z
v v o
g 3 g ol O
o : z e
> YA
- | | B
e
¥
||
R/l A “ ey
[ o 224 4
| 4
]
T
T 1
|
I | "
[ ) K
FE T ﬁv ! T e
t =4
| T
[ { I
r
v zl [
=4
9 I 8 2{PHE/ANL 26X09]
g peld [ .
S = |
3 v . I
T [ z
. _w 1] M
[ i k
: 212 [-3 B
IF_ =] #
| ‘o
X L I g $= w &
“ p
o }
— )
# ] #
* 012 M H M. h
3 w2 & U +a%Rs
u [ i
T ;
T ity Iz

44

SHEET NO.:




NISNODSIM - AVE NOHOMNLS - "HAY HIBL 'S P TN SIS ALINEW] 76952

TERTITVD ST

SNOISH( ([ ¢1-¥1 SLINDN - SOANOD 4O.LOI o
SOEArLSAN HSNOH.LVOS AVE NOTOUNLS [ wresim Il ™0

e e e i
p—

i
=

.

| e
T 0

N ' 8
S .=
. k
V.Hw | | t | l_ _.I—_._w
e i K
= W =l e
I e == | QO
T W | :v\ : ] 1 ®
________ v é‘ == |-
w | \//a L T
o /m Y
W/ |
______ ?/ e
— mﬁ_w J_q, T
L] . 1§ e
Wl.l _ _ T A
L Am
L T i |

14

SHEET NO.:



"NV VNI

I TROTISET = A ) 20 NISNODSIA - AVE NOFODUNLS - "HAV HI8L 'S V4 NOLIDMISNGD 76992

_ : C1¥71 SLIN - SOONOD YOLOW e T—
SO SAN IO IVOST Avd NOTOWNLS e g P "

SHEET NO
D4

__:_ I E:‘__v_.ﬁ
M I m_ﬁ

| 7
W —

=
>

=———
/7\

——
=
==
=7,
=
=

ot

e e
= =
e

4.8125 PITCH;
——
Nt —
.;gy—d!—! e

Z
0 ,
© - °
= M L e
| w/— s, g
mie : i
i ,. = e
v |8 | 8
g
W
1’4

= e
|
- . i L -

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

ﬁm




£ a1 NH) 14 L0\ L T A R T

%ZUE%RDTMN Fﬂ\%//

NISNODSIA - Ave NOFOUNLS - HAV HI8L'S
G1+1 SLIN{ - SOANOD ¥O,LOWN
HSNIOH LVOd AVd NOHIOUNLS

"NV VNI

NVId NOLLOTYLSNGD

“ATNO HNIQAIT YOI NV'1d 350
NV1d ONIDTEd

°69vC

rox. O

"AING L4ADNOD NOISAQ. x

NVId SIVNINTTAEd

SALVA NVIZ SINOIATI

¥202 ‘L AV

ava

AVuLsLvT

SHEET NO.:

34

g

B-8T

o

32

.

UNIT #14
GARAGE

K4

42—

A

upF

o

uF

o

4

.

32

UNIT #15
GARAGE

i

hil

6"

BFE

=214

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: )" =1-0"




3g-a" 340
12-0K" ﬁw ..l |M 17 ,rmw 1627
e | Sl
i H H_m
: N : =
— ;
S|z
ol = B
. K W ! '
u C.— .wmmu_ e _ mnnmznﬂ.m Ow
oL ! |
> 5 H I
3 P i
o" mm 5 [ ! <
: 2 =l z o N:
M@Xﬁé!wrnﬂm | T i H: “ @ £ WJA
mEAEE X
IR
| : i
*‘ 3-e" —— A0 k- Xel=2 ;_‘ “ 18"
w. * . -4 m “
. “
Rl M t
o
m < - g
0 I ’ 3
9 _ m
2l omen
ML) s B 1 | <
i T RS R |l R
e ﬁ L ] “ M * R 5
x , 3
. Q o 12 m 2 s
5|Q o0 L
a w Yeccl a_. m 1&1" n_u..
- | o,
. |
v - 51" | 34" Iu._. i . 13-84"
N 60x32 TUB/SHIR.| }
T : B
m ™4 L Mz_ %ml .
w =< FlE I
= 5 T
5 .% — m . “ ~
o, <3
) *
Tk <
!
0
7 B wm e |
M A
28 120"
32~ 14'-a" 1p-g"
LATESTHLAN DATH IVIOUS PLAK DATYSS: LIMINARY PLAN
TN e N STURGEON BAY BOAT HOUSE WS roe] Dpsigns
e filees LBEeE MOTOR CONDOS - UNITS 14-15 el Esions
B~ |3 24-692 CONSTRUCTION PLAN S.18TH AVE. - STURGEON BAY - WISCONSIN e B« NSTHOMIDISIGNGATIN













Sturgeon Bay
Boat House
Motor Condos

1st Floor Garage
(typical)

2nd Floor Living
(typical)

" Keoare >t creapte e o rEert
Prysrtrin vk
i daren nomeTAn e






Michiels, Colleen

From: Servia, Stephanie

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 11:37 AM
To: Michiels, Colleen

Cc: Olejniczak, Marty

Subject: FW: Boat House Condos

FYI

Thank you,

Stephanie Servia

Planner / Zoning Administrator
City of Sturgeon Bay

421 Michigan Street
(920)746-2907
sservia@sturgeonbaywi.gov

From: Hurth, Peter <Peter.Hurth@stantec.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 1:49 PM

To: Servia, Stephanie <SServia@sturgeonbaywi.gov>; Olejniczak, Marty <molejniczak@sturgeonbaywi.gov>
Cc: Ryan Polzin <Ryan@wimiinsurance.com>; Erik Vandervest <erik@vvhd.com>; Alberts, Max
<Max.Alberts@stantec.com>

Subject: Boat House Condos

. You don't often get email from peter.hurth@stantec.com. Learn why this is important
Hi Stephanie and Marty,

The intention for the Boat House Project would be to have lights surface mounted on the buildings, with no need for stand
alone light poles. The light above each garage door and at each man door would provide adequate lighting for the

site. Please let us know if you need any further detail in this regard. The lights can/will be shown on the electrical plans
when supplied by the architect/builder for building permits for each of the individual buildings.

Thanks for your help,

Pete Hurth, P.E.
Project Manager

Mobile: 920-495-9101
peter.hurth@stantec.com

Stantec
312 N 5" Avenue
Sturgeon Bay, Wl 54235

@ Stantec

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete alf copies and notify us immediately.




Michiels, Colleen

From: Olejniczak, Marty

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 1:26 PM

To: Michiels, Colleen; Servia, Stephanie

Subject: Fw: Public Comments on Parcel 2816240000101A
FYI

From: Olejniczak, Marty <molejniczak@sturgeonbaywi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 1:25 PM

To: Amanda Sawdo <amanda.sawdo @gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Public Comments on Parcel 2816240000101A

Amanda,

Thank you for taking the time to send your comments about the combination residential/storage condo
proposed at Utah and 18th. That item was not on the agenda at last week's plan commission meeting.
The developers are still working on the documentation required for the conditional use. It likely will be on
the June 19" agenda. If you like, | can submit your comments to the plan commission when it appears on
the agenda. Otherwise, you can attend the meeting in person or resubmit your comments at that time.

Marty Olejniczak
Community Development Director
City of Sturgeon Bay

From: Amanda Sawdo <amanda.sawdo@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 5:21 AM

To: Olejniczak, Marty <molejniczak@sturgeonbaywi.gov>
Subject: Public Comments on Parcel 2816240000101A

E
‘g You don't often get email from amanda.sawdo@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

Good Morning Marty,

| had planned to attend the public comment meeting last night but something came up at the last minute
so hopefully I’m still able to submit them in writing. Before approving a conditional use permit for a
condo and storage facility, there are a few factors, | hope the City will take into consideration:

1. The intersection of Utah Street and 18th Avenue is already a very dangerous one with people
constantly running the stop signs on 18th. I’ve had many close calls over the years with people that either
didn’t realize they needed to stop, didn’t see traffic coming from the highway due to the bushes on corner
or simply didn’t have patience to wait. Increasing the traffic at this intersection, especially when they are
towing boats or whatever will be stored in the units, will only increase the likelihood of accidents. And
with only being able to turn right onto the highway from Utah Street, anyone living in the condo would
need to go straight on 18th Avenue to head north. According to land records 18th Avenue only goes as far

1




as Anna’s House and does not extend down to Leathem Smith so the traffic would need to utilize the
Utah and 18th intersection.

2. My second concern also relates to traffic, as Utah Street is a residential neighborhood. We already
have quite a few vehicles on our street, as it’s the closest one to the highway bridge. In summer, the
number of cars increases, as people detour down Utah Street to avoid the bridge when it's open for boat
traffic.

3. My other concern is how this will look to visitors. | work for a law firm that has its main office in Green
Bay and many of my coworkers visit Door County. When explaining where things are in the county or
giving directions, one of the main things they are always familiar with is the Bayview Bridge. Since the
Bayview Bridge is one of the first landmarks people associate with Sturgeon Bay, do we really want the
first thing they see after that to be a condo or storage unit?

Thanks for taking the time to read my concerns. I’'m confident the city will make the right decision.
Have a great day,

Amanda Sawdo
1616 Utah St, Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235









CITY OF STURGEON BAY STAFF USE:
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT | proreceived:
APPLICATION Received By:

Application for: Conceptual _Are]iminary ___Final ___Combined Preliminary/Final ____
Note there are different requirements for each for the above processes. A separate application is
required for each.

NAME OF PROPOSED PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT:

APPLICANT/AGENT LEGAL PROPERTY OWNER

. . (if different)
Name ames \/amc\e«r Vredan

Company Miller At Muceun 6\1\{1\9«/\‘4\(4 %lﬁ(a‘zmm(:

Street Address lo-1 4 4"\"" B
City/State/Zip Shivaeon Bao . W 547215
Daytime Telephone # 4(‘4_ 4,.0 77/ % o /5 5

Email J LMO\VamAev heidene

Teail . con p
STREET ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY. 7. vaviele — 2lo 4. | ANe
Location if not assigned a common address: va .t

dLp—

TAXPARCELNUMBER: _ 2B |1 0 8’020 \p4-A + 28\ 08S 02.0\0C 4

e P

CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION: ___ P81 Loy 2|2 5, I_éf Aué
LT 2

CURRENT USE AND IMPROVEMENTS: \acant

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN DESIGNATION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: J)owA TOWA M &eckitsd

WOULD APPROVAL OF THE PROPOSED PLANNED UNIT DEVELOP NT CONFORM WITH

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN? {esprNo  IF YES, EXPLAIN: Inden U‘#‘c\’/’tﬂ a’ﬁﬁ
ud Such g> tOmmwrcil . NS klfrord, qbd&r/\ﬂbl/\hl Y efe
Maseom udt il B wn olistact. U '




PLEASE IDENTIFY SPECIFIC POPOSED LAND USES. USES MUST IDENTIFY AND CORRESPOND
TO A PARTICULAR LOT, LOCATION, BUTLDTNG TC. :

£easibl }
CURREN"I(,: USE P?\TD
North:
South: ¢ U D
East:

West: (LON - Grahom Pk

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN DESIGNATION OF ADJACENT SURROUNDING LAND USES:
North: DDMWM M lc»(,o( USL x

South: DOonforin Mycek ust / Open st + (€ Cree

Bast: T00N WA M yed usf /h(a.iu/ Desity Aa: denfe|

West: OOQ/\ 50166 4 (tllrecon

IS ANY VARTANCE FROM COMPREHENSIVE PLAN, SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE, OR ZONTNG
ORDTNAN E BEING REQUESTED? IF YES, DESCRIBE:

oovve nt 2ontno .
HAVE THERE BEEN ANY VARIANCES, CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS, ETC. GRANTED
PREVIOUSLY FOR THIS PROPERTY? Yes or No  [F YES, EXPLAIN:

Attach an 8-4”x 11” detailed site plan (if site plan is larger than 8-%5”x 117, also include 15 large
sized copies), full legal description (preferably digital), 8-/2”x 11” location map, construction plans
for the proposed project, and Agreement for Reimbursement of expenses. Site plan shall include
dimensions of property, pertinent structures and buildings, proposed site improvements, signature
of person who drew plan, etc.

Property Owner Date
b |21 / 7«4~
plicant/Agent Date

I ;Awwuu\have attended a review meeting with at least one member of staff and
understand that I am responsible for sign placement and following all stages listed gn the check list

in regard to the applicant.

o) o1 - f@uw ) /

Date’of review meeting cant Signature Sfaft signature































CITY OF STURGEON BAY STATE USE
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT | moaaa ™ ¢
APPLICATION Reccived By

Application for: Conceptual _ﬁ Preliminary __ Final Combined Preliminary/Final __
Note there are different requirements for each for the above prc processes. A separate application is
required for each.

NAME OF PROPOSED PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT: ey 2te Flats
4

APPLICANT/AGENT LEGAL PROPERTY OWNER
(if different)

Name Ricloprd Bolziacon Crty of J+u@em&ﬁ__
Compiy FrvstAMlain Proportios i
Stf‘eet Addre‘SS UG Hae thovne BluA, Yz ( /Ml’één.ﬁ‘tm St
Clty/.State/le <P ( MO ég/ D{L g—f’umeo/[ 734,1,/ wr % S¢235
Dayt1.me Telephone # 2/ ¢ &b (&,% _é¢ q420 ——7% L«? 00
Email vy &Ww( yaé ,w_rpn%ﬂ nel Mﬂllﬂ,@'@,&m—;

STREET ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: S¥ E. Map le. ST.
Location if not assigned a common address:

TAX PARCEL NUMBER: _ 2§ /1 216080 Ol A|

CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION: C—2 Cevrtval BuSimese Dishvet

CURRENT USE AND IMPROVEMENTS: _Vzan¥ Jaud

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN DESIGNATION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: Donatpam MlieA Use-

WOULD APPROVAL OF THi iROPOSED PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT CONFORM WITH THE

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN? r No IF YES, EXPLAIN: g e propose A mu X 4.1/
deyvelopment 1S compiiele WIT, <
2014 H/&S'f{"’ /A, 2 VoLl K

-}’he/ Ad oo West ntertyont- P/dhmgﬂ Committee.




PLEASE IDENTIFY SPECIFIC POPOSED LAND USES. USES MUST IDENTIFY AND CORRESPOND

TOAPARTICULAR LOT, LOCATION, BUILDING, ETC. : LN, U< 1D A ppartmend—

11/ nl b ) 20 '/1_/‘ Enclillie p — SpPALE ’I!,/Alv/: QAL AR

Qi T ¥l 1L 2 1A 2\ (@81 AdNA T VIV o o e

A ,.,1‘ A (edalind [ INai1aqCn] e = D—AFI&!.» 41’7/‘ CEXNVEIIE ¥ OOV & TVve—
,,_V,‘,! OO ,44M14'1 A,‘.L,,’-'u Y i) dbicl Nl o Hae. %k (o] 2V

CURRENT USE AND ZONING OF ADJACEMENT SURROUNDING PROPERTIES:

North: £~2. Wu/ﬁgz lot- o4 Yhe .Dvo’;/ éounz ﬂ/lxrv Hime M sewwrn
South: £ — /74 K
Fast (£ —2- Wacant— /ﬂh&f

Mﬁ!&_—_

West: € —2 én?]/,s

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN DESIGNATION OF ADJACENT SURROUNDING LAND USES:
North: ozzar) SpPzxce’
South: D ountown Mike Use

East: o2yl S Pg&?/'

West:

IS ANY VARIANCE FROM COMPREHENSIVE PLAN, SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE, OR ZONING
ORDINANCE BEING REQUESTED? IF YES, DESCRIBE wUE, ;

- ) ts Jesc +AISZ 2%@;2@@%
ﬁ%%i_w&éﬁ?fﬁbuﬂ Moo (51 '—4) exceeds C7 €5 Lt
HAVE THERE BEEN ANY V NCES, CONDITMONAL USE PERMITS, ETC. GRANTED

RPEVIOUSLY FOR THIS—I;ROPERTY? @o No IF YES EXPLAIN P[AD Zonin

Attach an 8-%”x 11* detailed site plan (if site plan is larger than 8-4”x 117, also include 15 large
sized copies), full legal description (preferably digital), 8-2"x 117 location map, construction plans
for the proposed project, and Agreement for Reimbursement of expenses. Site plan shall include
dimensions of property, pertinent structures and buildings, proposed site improvements, signature
of person who drew plan, ete.

UL o be determined _ Lf28/24

Property Owner Date
Bretraw A Pobincoy &/ 7/?/ 2

Apphcant/Agent Date

Ervct € Main Propertiesitc.

L% cherd 2ol psory |, have attended a review meeting with at least one member of staff and
understand that I am 1esp0n31ble for sign placement and following all stages listed on the check list
in regard to the applicant.

-

Date of review meeting Applicant Signature Staff signature




























) 1 ) 1 [} 1 ) T 1
I
4
Z3
fx
L
EH
tui
8gh
3
34t
ie
58
oF
pas nrounro.
= v a a7
T o & v s,
TR RS VA
pasane DTS,
s e
freserieniy wrs
i miary astens EronrBrARNG: b
ot vita s TR PRIORD: SR
D
o| =1
ul o<
El Jgp
LK (s
: 5 E g
% X n ik
S E
w, Fl X, |?
' ol <3 |2
& m Qg ]
4 m Z X< &
4t e
o . Z
E 7
358 -4 W wog
ERA T Z e
EX <3
v
]
L AR AE BAUED 0N THE MORTILIE
A o e ST
]
e e e
oD R
DT,
N - - T
e e ——— ] ‘DA
GRAPHIC SCALE NMBER
ST
]
i L L Z T z I I T I v ;i v I 5 ;| = or 1
















N
, ]
Ed
I
;
i
i
[
IE
|
1* = 50
0 50 100
! ] ALONG HIGH~
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET WATER MARK










At the previous Plan Commission meeting, staff was directed to continue looking into the
issue. In the packet is information on a few municipalities and what their codes include
relating to animal services/ kennels, there is page showing the potential changes to the code
for the Plan Commission to consider that includes “other considerations”.

Options: The Plan Commission has several options for addressing the animal services uses
as follows:

1. Create an “animal day care” use and determine which districts to permit the use with
or without use requirements, while leaving the other animal related uses as currently
regulated.

2. Create an “animal services” use that contains the current animal related uses along
with other uses including animal day care, then establish which zones and
requirements would apply.

3. Make no changes to the zoning code relating to Animal Services uses and drop any
amendments from further consideration. Staff would interpret the code to mean that
animal day care is treated as a kennel use, while dog grooming or training could be
treated as a customer service establishment.




Proposed Code Changes
20.03 Definitions

Animal Services The providing of a service to animals such as animal grooming, animal training,
veterinarian care, animal day care, animal boarding or similar uses.

Animal Boarding the keeping or care of any number of animals, such as dogs, cats or other
similar animals, that is either overnight or longer than 1 day for remuneration or profit.

Animal Day Care the keeping or care (except veterinarian care) of any number of animals, such
as dogs and cats, for remuneration or profit that is less than 1 day in length of stay and that
does not include overnight stays.

20.09(3) Principal Use Table

* Proposed to remove “Kennels”, “Animal Shelters and Pounds”, and “Veterinarian Clinic” and
combine into one use “Animal Services”. The use would be subject to particular use
requirements.

Residential | C-1 C-2 C-4 C-5 A
Districts
Animal Not P P P P C
Services | Permitted

20.10(19) Particular Use Requirements
Animal Services use

(a) In the commercial zoning districts animal services is limited to indoor use only, with the
exception that not more than one dog may be outside at a time for training, exercise, or
other activities. Outdoor activity shall not cause a nuisance for surrounding properties.

Other Considerations:

e Limit Capacity of use (A 5-dog operation is much different than a 50-dog operation)

¢ Require fencing or screening for outdoor areas

e Thoughts on Industrial Districts?

« Difference between indoor uses and outdoor uses? Other municipalities have indoor
kennel vs outdoor kennel we could have “Outdoor Animal Service” and “Indoor Animal
Service” and have different particular use requirements for each.

e Requirement for “buffer from residential use/districts? Marinette requires 50 feet from
residential district, De Pere requires 100 feet from any Residential district for Boarding
uses, Sheboygan requires 300 feet for buildings housing animals.



Animal Uses Municipal Comparisons
Door County

Kennel: Any establishment wherein or whereon 8 or more dogs over the age of 5 months are kept for
breeding, sale, or sporting purposes, or where boarding care is provided for compensation

Permitted in General Agricultural, Prime Agricultural, and Countryside

4.04 Commercial uses requirements.

(2) Kennels.
(a) All dogs shall be housed indoors during the hours from 9:00 p.m. to 6:00 a.m.
{(b) Minimum side and rear yards for all structures associated with kennels shall
be 200 feet.
(c) Except as exempted here, all kennels shall be screened from public roads by
vegetative screening as described in s. 3.10(4), landscape buffer tree
requirements. Structures located at least 200 feet from the centerline of public
roads are exempt from the screening requirement.
(d) There shall be no more than 2 adult dogs in any single enclosure unit.

https://www.co.door.wi.gov/DocumentCenter/View/5821/CHAPTER-04-utility-amendments

De Pere
Animal Service

Boarding: permitted in Commercial (C), Business park 1 (BP-1), Business Park 2 (BP-2), Industrial (1),
and Agricultural (AG)

Grooming/ Veterinary : permitted in Downtown Mixed Use (MX1), Neighborhood Mixed Use (MX2),
Corridor Mixed Use (MX3), Office-Residential Mix (GX1), Neighborhood Office-Residential (GX2),
Commercial (C), Business park 1 (BP-1), Business Park 2 (BP-2), Industrial (1), and Agricultural (AG)

(1) Animal Service Uses that provide goods and services for care of animals, including the
following use subcategories:

(a) Boarding: The keeping of and care for any number of companion animals for remuneration or
profit. Typical uses include boarding kennels, pet resorts/hotels, doggy or pet day care facilities,
foster care homes, dog training centers and animal rescue shelters, Any building or structure in

which animals are kept or exercised must be set back at least 100 feet from any R-zoned lot.

{(b) Grooming: Grooming of companion animals, including dog bathing and clipping salons and pet

grooming shops. No outside animalruns or kennels are allowed unless located in a zoning district
that permits boarding, in which case the regulations that apply to animal boarding must be met.




(c) Veterinary: Animal hospitals and veterinary clinics staffed by veterinarians. No outside animal
runs or kennels are allowed unless located in a zoning district that permits boarding, in which case
the regulations that apply to animal boarding must be met.

https://www.deperewi.gov/egov/documents/1703171468_81245.pdf (page 81)
Appleton

Kennel means any premises wherein any person engaged in the business of boarding, breeding,
buying, letting for hire, training for a fee or selling of dogs or cats.

indoor kennel means any use where any person engages in the business of boarding, grooming,
breeding, buying, letting for hire, training for a fee or selling of small animals in a completely
enclosed building or structure.

Outdoor kennel means a use, outside of any building or completely enclosed structure, where any
person engages in the business of boarding, grooming, breeding, buying, letting for hire, training for
a fee or selling of small animals.

Sec. 3-53. Kennels and pet stores. Except as otherwise provided, the restrictions and conditions
imposed by this division shall apply to kennels and pet store licenses pursuant to Chapter 9. Kennel
and pet store operators shall have dogs and cats vaccinated against rabies, but are not required to
license individual animals. No kennel or pet store license or fee is required of any veterinary
hospital or clinic or animal shelter. The location of kennels and pet stores is subject to applicable
zoning and other regulations.

Menasha

KENNEL -- COMMERCIAL. Any structure or premises on which four (4) or more animals of one (1)
type, over four (4) months of age, are kept, owned, boarded, groomed, sheltered, protected, bred or
offered for sale or any other merchandising

https://cmsb.revize.com/revize/cityofmenasha/City%20Clerk/City%20Code/13-1-M.pdf
Neenah

Kennel, commercial means any structure or premises on which four or more licensable animals
of one type over five months of age are boarded, groomed, sheltered, protected, bred, or
offered for sale or any other merchandising.

Boarding kennel means an establishment wherein any person is engaged in the business of
boarding of pet animals for a period of 12 consecutive hours or longer, but not permanently.
Boarding kennel shall not include veterinary clinics or hospitals, pet stores, humane society,
animal shelter or commercial kennels.

Commercial kennel means an establishment wherein any person is engaged in the business of
breeding, buying, letting for hire, training for a fee, and/or selling of pet animals, with the
exception of veterinary clinics or hospitals, humane society, animal shelter or pet stores.

e Permitted in General Commercial District —fencing, site plan review, and plan
commission approval of outdoor storage and lighting required.




Animals and birds. Unreasonably loud and raucous noise emitted by an animal or bird for which
a person is responsible. A person is responsible for an animal if the person owns, controls or
otherwise cares for the animal or bird. Sounds made by animals or birds in animal

shelters, kennels, veterinary hospitals, pet shops or pet kennels, licensed under and in
compliance with licensing and permitting provisions set forth in this Code are exempt from this
subsection

Prohibited as home occupations- Any business or activity involving the care, grooming, breeding
or keeping of animals on the premises is prohibited

https://library. municode.com/search?stateld=49&clientld=34858&searchText=kennel&contentTyp
eld=CODES

Green Bay

Commercial dog day care means a commercial facility occupied by dogs for the purpose of
exercise and socialization during daytime business hours. No animal will be kept overnight or on
weekends. These facilities can include indoor and outdoor spaces.

Animal hospital or veterinary clinic means an establishment providing medical and surgical
treatment of domestic animals, including grooming and boarding for not more than 30 days if
incidental to the medical care.

Animal grooming facility means an establishment where domestic animals are bathed, clipped,
or combed, including boarding for not more than 48 hours incidental to the grooming services.

Animal boarding facility, kennel, or animal shelter means an establishment in which more than
two dogs or three cats or any combination thereof may be kept for boarding, breeding,
safekeeping, convalescence, placement, sale, or humane disposal.

Business with Dog Area / commercial dog day care conditional in Office Residential (OR) and
Neighborhood Center (NC ), permitted in Downtown (D), C1 General Commercial, C2 Highway
Commercial, C3 Community Center Commercial .

Animal grooming/ vet is permitted in Office Residential (OR) and Neighborhood Center (NC),
and Downtown (D)light industrial and business park. (Vet use is permitted in light industrial and
business park, grooming is not permitted in business park)

Animal boarding facility permitted in C1 General Commercial, C2 Highway Commercial, C3
Community Center Commercial, light industrial .

Commercial dog day care: permitted in light industrial and business park
LI Light Industrial
GI General Industrial.

BP Business Park

Office Neighborh | Downto | General | Highway | Commu | Light | Busin
Residen | ood wn Commer | Commer | nity indust | ess
tial Center cial cial Center rial Park










Current Sturgeon Bay Zoning Code

20.09 Principal Uses Table- Uses relevant to proposed changes

Type of Use R1 |R2|R3|R4|R |C1[C2]|C4|CE |I -2/ 1 A CON
M 11| I-
1A | 2A

Customer C p p P/C' | C C
Service
Establishments
[20.10(9)]

Veterinarian C P P P p/C?
Clinics

Kennels C

Animal ' C
Shelters and
Pounds

20.10 Particular Use Requirements

(9) Customer service establishments. In the 1-1/1-1A and 1-2/1-2A districts, customer service
establishments are limited to travel agencies, health clubs, and quick-printing/copy shops.

6-3



- CODE
Chapter 34 REGULATION AND LICENSING OF ANIMALS

Chapter 34 REGULATION AND LICENSING OF ANIMALS

34.01 Definitions.

In this section, unless the context or subject matter otherwise requires:

(1)
(2)
(3)

(4)
(5)

(6)
(7)

(8)
(9)
(10)

(11)

(12)
(13)
(14)

(15)
(16)
(17)

(18)

(19)

Animal means mammals, reptiles and birds.
Apiary means the assembly of one or more colonies of honey bees at a single location.

At large means to be off the premises of the owner and not under the control of some person either by
Jeash or otherwise, but a dog or cat within an automobile of its owner or in an automobile of any other
person with the consent of the owner of such dog or cat shall be deemed to be upon the owner's
premises.

Beekeeper means a person who owns or has charge of one or more colonies of honey bees.

Beekeeping equipment means any item used in the operation of an apiary, such as hive bodies, supers,
frames, top and bottom boards and extractors.

Cat means any feline, regardless of age or sex.

Colony means a hive and its equipment and appurtenances, including, honey bees, comb, honey pollen
and brood.

Cruel means causing unnecessary and excessive pain or suffering or unjustifiable injury or death.
Dog means any canine, regardless of age or sex,

Dwelling unit means a building, or portion thereof, which provides or is intended to provide living
quarters exclusively for one family.

Farm animal means any warm-blooded animal normally raised on farms in the United States and used
for food or fiber.

Hive means the receptacle inhabited by a colony that is manufactured or created for that purpose.
Honey bee means all life stages of, and limited to, the common domestic honey bee.

Law enforcement officer has that meaning as appears in § 967.02(5), Wis, Stats. and includes a humane
officer under § 113.03, Wis. Stats., but does not include a conservation warden appointed under §
23.10, Wis. Stats..

Lot means a contiguous parcel of land under common ownership.
Neutered, describing a dog or cat, means a dog or cat having nonfunctional reproductive organs.

Nucleus colony means a small quantity of honey bees with a queen housed in a smaller than usual hive
box designed for a particular purpose.

Owner means any person owning, harboring or keeping a dog or cat and the occupant of any premises
on which a dog or cat remains or to which it customarily returns daily for a period of ten days; such
person is presumed to be harboring or keeping the dog or cat within the meaning of this section.

Pet means an animal kept and treated as a pet.

Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin, Code of Ordinances Created: 2824-83-27 18:47:25 [EST]
{(Supp. No. 45)

Page 1 0of 7 6-4




(20)

(21)

(22)

(23)

Pot-bellied pig is a breed of domesticated pig originating in Vietnam with 14 sub-species. Considerably
smaller than standard farm pigs, most adult pot-bellied pigs are about the size of a medium- or large-
breed dog.

Residential lot means a parcel occupied or to be occupied by a dwelling, platted or unplatted, and
under common ownership. For the purpose of this article, any vacant parcel adjoining a dwelling and
under the same ownership shall constitute one lot,

Restrain includes notifying the dog's or cat's owner or an officer and requesting either the owner or
officer to capture and restrain the dog or cat, or capturing and restraining the dog or cat, and killing the
dog or cat if the circumstances require immediate action.

Untagged means not having a valid license tag attached to a collar kept on the dog whenever the dog is
outdoors unless the dog is securely confined in a fenced area.

{Ord. No. 1256-0710, § 5, 7-6-10; Ord. No. 1337-0717, § 1, 7-18-17)

34.02 Rabies and distemper vaccination required for dog and cat license.

34.03 Issuance of animal and kennel licenses.

(1)

(2)

License required.

(a)

(b)

(c)

Before April 1 of each year or at such other times as any person may come into the possession, charge
or custody of any unlicensed dog, cat or pot-bellied pig more than five months of age, every person
owning, keeping or harboring a dog, cat or pot-bellied pig more than five months of age within the city
shall annually register such dog, cat or pot-bellied pig in the city clerk-treasurer’s office by giving
his/her name and address and the name, breed, color and sex of each dog, cat or pot-bellied pig more
than five months of age owned or kept by such person and shall pay the clerk-treasurer a dog, cat or
pot-bellied pig license fee according to the fee schedule adopted by the common council and as may
be amended from time to time:

If the animal becomes five months of age after July 1 of the license year, the fee shall be one-half of
the regular fee.

If the above indicated fees are not paid prior to April 1 of each year, within 30 days of acquiring
ownership of an animal or when an animal reaches licensable age, the owner shall be assessed a late
fee of $5.00.

Dog and cat licenses. Dog and cat licenses shall be issued in accordance with the following:

(a)

(b)

It shall be unlawful for any person in the city to own, harbor or keep any dog or cat more than five
months of age without complying with the provisions of §§ 174.05—174.69, Wis. Stats., relating to the
listing, licensing and tagging of dogs.

Upon payment of the required license tax and upon presentation of evidence that the dog or cat is
currently immunized against rabies and distemper, as required by section 34.02, the city clerk shall
complete and issue to the owner a license for such dog or cat containing all information required by
state law. The city clerk shall also deliver to the owner, at the time of issuance of the license, a tag of
durable material bearing the county in which issued and the license year.

The owner shall securely attach the tag to a collar, and the collar with the tag attached shall be kept on
the dog or cat for which the license is issued at all times.

Created: 2024-83-27 18:47:25 [EST]

(Supp. No. 45)

Page 2 of 7

6-5




(3)

(d)  The fact that a dog or cat is without a tag attached to the dog or cat by means of a collar shall be
presumptive evidence that the dog or cat is unlicensed. Any law enforcement or humane officer shall
seize, impound or restrain any dog for which a dog license is required which is found without such tag
attached.

(e)  Notwithstanding previous subsections, every dog specifically trained to lead blind or deaf persons is
exempt from the dog license tax, and every person owning such a dog shall receive annually a free dog
license from the clerk-treasurer upon application therefor.

Pot-bellied pigs. The application for a license for a pot-bellied pig shall be accompanied by a certificate issued
by a licensed veterinarian indicating:

(a) That the animal is currently vaccinated for Erysipelas.

(b) That the animal has been properly tested as negative for pseudo rabies or that the veterinarian has
been provided with sufficient proof that the animal was tested as negative for pseudo rabies within the
30-day period prior to the applicant's purchase of the animal as required by state law.

(c) That the tusks of the animal have been removed. If the applicant is applying for the reduced fee for
neutered or spayed animals, the application shall also be accompanied by a certificate from a licensed
veterinarian indicating that the animal has been neutered or spayed.

(Ord. No. 1256-0710, § 5, 7-6-10)

34,04 Restrictions on keeping.

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

No person shall keep any cows, pigs raised for agricultural purposes, donkeys, sheep, goats, horses, ponies or
mules, except for pot-bellied pigs, in the city, except in areas zoned agricultural.

The number of such animals as enumerated in subsection (1) or any combination thereof allowable under
this section shall be computed at one-half acre per animal on only that portion of the property actually used
for keeping of such animals. No stable or other building or structure shall be used for the keeping, harboring
or sheltering of any of the above animals unless such building or structure is located at least 150 feet from
the nearest residence other than the residence of the keeper of such animals which is located on the
property where the animals are kept,

Upon application filed with the city clerk, a special permit may be granted by the council for permission to
keep such animals as herein listed in areas zoned other than agricultural. The council may grant such a
special permit only after an inspection and report by the health officer and after the council finds there will
be no health hazard involved. If such a special permit is granted by the council, such permit shall be subject
to all provisions of this section applicable to the keeping of animals, unless otherwise stated by the cou ncil in
its resolution granting such special permit. The council may also make such special permit conditional as it
deems necessary. Special permits shall be issued for not to exceed six months, and extensions may be
granted in up to six-month increments, one extension at a time, after recertification by the health officer and
action by the council. The duty to apply and reapply or an extension is upon the person seeking the special
permit.

Whenever the animals enumerated in subsection (1) are located in an agricultural zoned area which is
contiguous to a nonagricultural zoned area or whenever such animals are located in an area other than
agricultural by special permit, the area used for the keeping and/or grazing of the animals shall be set back a
minimum of 25 feet from the property line of the property so used.

(Ord. No. 1256-0710, § 5, 7-6-10)

Created: 2024-83-27 10:47:25 [EST)

(Supp. No. 45)

Page 3 of 7

6-6




34.05 Maximum number of pets.

(1)  The maximum number of dogs and cats shall be as follows:

(a)

(b)

(c)

Single-family dwellings. No person shall, either individually, or in combination with one or more other
persons, keep, possess, harbor or routinely allow the presence of more than three dogs over five
months of age, or three cats over five months of age within the single-family dwelling in which the
person resides or upon the residential Jot or portion of a residential lot upon which such is located.

All other dwellings. No person shall, either individually, or in combination with one or more other
persons, keep, possess, harbor or routinely allow the presence of more than two dogs over five months
of age, or two cats over five months of age within the dwelling unit in which the person resides or upon
the lot or portion of a lot upon which such dwelling unit is located.

In determining the limitations on the numbers of dogs and cats provided for in paragraphs (a) and (b)
above any specific dog or cat which was licensed on or before the effective date of this ordinance, will
be grandfathered in. Any owner having more than three dogs or cats on or before effective date of the
ordinance adopting this chapter will comply with this chapter as the excess dog or cat dies, is given
away or sold.

(Ord. No. 1256-0710, § 5, 7-6-10)

34.06 Nuisance or dangerous animals.

(1) Nuisance or dangerous animals. It shall be unlawful for any person within the city to own, harbor or keep any
dog, cat or other animal or fow! which:

(a)
(b)

(c)
(d)

(e)

(g)

(h)
(i)

Habitually pursues any vehicle upon any public street, alley or highway in the city.

Bites two or more persons or inflicts serious injury to one person in unprovoked circumstances off the
owner's premises.

Is repeatedly at large within the city limits.

Repeatedly breaks from a leash or an enclosure and trespasses or defecates or urinates upon property
other than that on which the animal is kept.

Habitually barks, howls or makes other noise audible beyond the property upon which the animal is
kept during any hour of the day or night.

Kills, wounds or worries any domestic animal.

Is known by such person to be infected with rabies or to have been bitten by an animal known to have
been infected with rabies.

If a dog, cat, or pot-bellied pig is unlicensed.

Otherwise disturbs the peace and quiet of the city.

(2)  Animals running at large. Restrictions on animals running at large are as follows:

(a)

No person having in his/her possession or ownership any animal or fowl shall allow the animal or fowl
to run at large within the city. The owner of any animal, whether licensed or unlicensed, shall keep
his/her animal tied or enclosed in a proper enclosure as not to allow such animal to interfere with the
passing public or neighbors. Any animal running at large unlicensed and required by law or ordinance
to be licensed shall be seized and impounded by a humane or law enforcement officer or animal
warden.

Created: 2024-83-27 10:47:25 [EST]

(Supp. No. 45)

Page 4 of 7

6-7




(b)  Adog, cat, or pot-bellied pig shall not be considered to be running at large if it is on a feash not to
exceed ten feet in length and under control of a person physically able to control it when the animal is
off the owner's premises. However, no person shall tie, stake or fasten any dog within any street, alley,
sidewalk or other public place within the city or in such a manner that the animal has access to any
portion of a street, alley, sidewalk or other public place.

(3)  Wild or vicious animals kept for display or exhibition purposes. No person shall keep or permit to be kept on
his/her premises any wild or vicious animal for display or for exhibition purposes, whether gratuitously or for
a fee, This subsection does not apply to a zoo, theatrical exhibit or circus.

(4)  Barking dogs or crying cats. It shall be unlawfui for any person knowingly to keep or harbor any dog which
habitually barks, howls or yelps or any cat which habitually cries or howls to the great discomfort of the
peace and quiet of the neighborhood who are of ordinary sensibilities. Such dogs and cats are declared to be
a public nuisance. A dog or cat is considered to be in violation of this subsection when complaints are filed
with the police department.

(5)  Warnings. In addition to other authorized enforcement remedies:

(a)  Upon any complaint to the police department, warnings may be issued to the owner of a dog or other
animal engaging in the conduct in this section that such animal may be in violation of this section.

(6)  Disposal of injured or dangerous animals. The city may euthanize and dispose of any:
(a) Animal that is hopelessly injured beyond any reasonable chance of recovery;
(b) Animal that poses an imminent threat to public health or safety;
(c)  Animal that poses an imminent threat to the health or safety of itself or its custodian.

(Ord. No. 1256-0710, § 5, 7-6-10)

34.07 Impoundment.

34.08 Duty of owner if animal bites.

34.09 Feces.

(1)  Removal of fecal matter. The owner or person in charge of any dog, cat, horse or other animal shall not
permit solid fecal matter of such animal to be deposited on any street, alley or other public or private
property, unless such matter is immediately removed therefrom by such owner or person in charge.

(2)  Accumulation of fecal matter prohibited on private yards. The owner or person in charge of the dog, or other
animal must also prevent accumulation of animal waste on his/her own property by regularly and properly
disposing of the fecal matter. No person shall fail to maintain in a clean and sanitary condition and free from
objectionable odor all structures, pens, yards and areas adjacent thereto wherein any dog or animal is kept.

(Ord. No. 1256-0710, § 5, 7-6-10)

34.10 Injury to property.

(1) Injury to property. It shall be unlawful for any person owning or possessing an animal, dog or cat to permit
such animal, dog or cat to go upon any parkway or private lands or premises without the permission of the

Created: 2024-03-27 18:47:25 [EST]
{Supp. No. 45)

Page 50f 7 6-8




owner of such premises and dig, break, bruise, tear up, crush or injure any lawn, flower bed, plant, shrub,
tree or garden in any manner whatsoever or to defecate or urinate thereon.

(ord. No. 1256-0710, § 5, 7-6-10)

34.11 Presence in parks and cemeteries.

(1)

(2)

Presence in parks. Dogs are allowed in all city parks except for on beaches, playgrounds, ballfields and
balifield areas and must be contained on a leash at all times. Dogs must be cleaned up after. If ordinance is
violated, the person will receive a fine as set by forth by common council. Dogs in city parks are only allowed
off a leash if in an officially designated dog park.

Cemeteries. Animals are prohibited at any time in cemeteries.

(Ord. No. 1256-0710, § 5, 7-6-10; Ord. No. 1338-0917, § 1, 9-5-17)

34.12 Provision of proper food and drink to confined animals.

(1)

No person owning or responsible for confining or impounding any animal may refuse or neglect to supply the
animal with a sufficient supply of food and water as prescribed in this section. The food shall be sufficient to
maintain all animals in good health. Potable water shall be provided daily and in sufficient quantity and
temperature for the health of the animal.

(Ord. No. 1256-0710, § 5, 7-6-10)

34.13 Neglect and abandonment.

(1)

()

Required. No person owning or responsible for confining or impounding any animal may fail to provide the
animal with proper shelter.

Shelter standards, Minimum standards of shelter shall include the following:

(a)  Shelter from sunlight. When sunlight is likely to cause heat exhaustion of an animal tied or caged
outside, sufficient shade by natural or artificial means shall be provided to protect the animal from
direct sunlight.

{b)  Shelter from inclement weather. Shelter from inclement weather shall be provided.

{c)  Structural strength. The housing facilities shall be structurally sound and maintained in good repair to
protect the animals from injury and to contain the animals.

Abandonment. No person may abandon any animal.

Enforcement. Any law enforcement officer may remove, order sheltered and cared for, any animal found to
be neglected, abandoned or otherwise treated in a cruel manner.

(@) In all cases the owner shall be immediately notified and such informed of such ordered care and that
the costs of care, keeping and medical attention are the sole responsibility of the owner.

(b) If the owner or custodian is unknown and cannot, with reasonable effort, be ascertained, the animal
shall be treated as a stray and dealt with as such.

{c) Whenever, in the opinion of any such officer, an animal is so hopelessly injured or diseased as to be
beyond the probability of recovery, it shall be lawful for such officer to kill such animal, and the owner
thereof shall not recover damages for the killing of such animal.

Created: 2024-03-27 10:47:25 [EST]

{Supp. No. 45}

Page 6 of 7




(Ord. No. 1256-0710, § 5, 7-6-10)

34.14 Keeping of bees,

34.15 Penalties.

Created: 2024-@83-27 10:47:25 [EST]
(Supp. No. 45)

Page 7 of 7 6-10




	20240712152810755.pdf
	20240712152842326.pdf
	20240712152922925.pdf

